Petition For Review [Rule 13.4(d)]

Supreme Court - 954453 Court of appeal no# 75175-1-1

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

MUFFIN FAYE ANDERSON, Petitioner

V

CALE and SARA WILL, Respondents

PROPOSED PETITION FOR REVIEW

SUPEROIR COURT CASE #15-15636-5 SEA. JUDGE BRADSHAW

Petitioner Muffin Faye Anderson so Hudson ST. Seattle, WA.98118 Attorneys on record Respondents Law Office Sweeney & Deizler 1001 Fourth Ave. ste 3300 Seattle, WA. 98154

Kevin Ford Smith WSBA# 45412

IDENTITY OF PETITIONER

Supreme #954453 Appeals #75175-1-1

I, Muffin Faye Anderson am over the age of eighteen and reside in the state of Washington. I am the Appellant and non-attorney of this case.

I, declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Washington what the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: this 27th day of February 2018.

Muffin Faye Anderson

RAP RULE 10.3 CONRENT OF BRIEF

MUFFIN FAYE ANDRSON appellant

A COMCISE INTRODUCTION

The appellant filed 3 separate court at once in the appellant court cause no# 75175-1 -1 Supreme cause #95541-6, this trial court no# 15-2-15636-5 sea,-SEA -Superior Court.

The Plaintiff was granted in forma pauperis in the lower court alone with the summon and complaint June 26, 2015, Process and served by Sheriff-Summons & Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Damages, trespassing, nuisance on Property; Order Setting civil Civil Case Schedule dated received; 7/8/2015.

Pleading and pretrial motion

The complaint, answer, and reply constitute the pleadings, the complaint is prepare by the plaintiff, the answer by the defendant, and the reply by the plaintiff, the case only gotten as for as the serve of plaintiff before certain staff member of the court would not follow the Superior Court of the State Washington in and for the County of King.

On September 1, 2015, the appellant had a debilitating brain stroke

which affected my brain, my ability to concentrate and remember I was advised not to participate in litigation or work. I have pursued the case alone ,without an attorney, but with the justice of the law.

While I was in the hospital, disable from the stroke, the trial court collectively got together and the trial court dismissed the case under motion for summary judgment. The court noted the court noted medical letters of plaintiff, dated October 16, 2015 also <u>FAILED TO APPEAR</u>, PLAINTIFF.

THE AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT (1990)
The appellant suffered a very serious stroke that slowed down
my thinking and made it very difficult to speak or understand normal
conversation. As I began to recover but not fully, the court was
informed of thru the letters and the fact that the doctor said that I
should not be involved in any litigation while I was recovering the court
refused to accept my medical proof of disability. Plaintiff were relief to
go back to litigation after April 2016.

1. The trial court dismissed the case while appellant was disabled from the stroke.

- 2. the trial court dismissed the I had a disability during the early trial
- 3. court proceeding (serving complaint) was not completed.
- 4. the court did not know the case only hear one side.

ARGUMENT

First of all, the plaintiff were denied the opportunity to have the case heard as a result of the stroke. Plaintiff suffered a debilitating stroke which affected my brain, my ability to concentrate and remember. I was advised up to 8 months not to participate in any litigation, I pursued the case alone, without an attorney, but with the justice of law. In response to the judgment or dismissal, I tried to put something together to defend against what was going on with the case, but I struggle. Plaintiff were then and still under severe stress and I were not able to put together any papers that successfully stop what these certain court staff members were doing.

Even after I informed the court of the stroke and how damaging it was to my thought processes, certain court staff members allowed the case pg3

to be dismissed and refused to consider my medical evidence.

CONCLUSION

Certain court staff member repeatedly stated that my stroke happened on November 1, 2015 and therefore cannot be used to justify my inability to function on October 16, 2015. this is an error of fact and is in keeping with urging this court to punish a person because they suffer from a disability. My stroke clearly happened on September 1, 2015 at that time I was a victim of the American Disability act (1990), and it caused me to be slower, disoriented and confused.

The fact that even in this mentally incapacitated state I tried to do something to protest my rights is being used against me by certain court staff members echoed by this court is unconscionable. The who purpose of the Americans With Disability (1990)

a motion for relief from judgment for "any other reason justifying relief "applies only in situation involving extranordinary relating to irregularities which are extraneous to the action of the court or to go to question of the regularity of its proceedings. <u>Tatham v Rogers (2012)</u> 170 Wash. App.76,283P. 3d 583.

RELIEF

I am asking this court to reconsider its ruling. I may not have stated my rights perfectly, but it was clear to the trial court that I was disabled, and it was that disability that prevented me from producing a proper pg4

response to defendant's motion. In the interests of justice, I should be allowed to have my day in court.