No. 954453

### SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON



No. 75175-1-I



### IN THE COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION I OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

MUFFIN FAYE ANDERSON,

Petitioner,

V.

CALE AND SARA WILL,

Respondents.

#### ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

Kevin F. Smith WSBA #45412 Law Offices of Sweeney & Dietzler 1001 Fourth Avenue, Suite 3300 Seattle, WA 98154-1101 (206) 473-4004

Attorneys for Respondents



####

#### I. INTRODUCTIO

This matter arises from a boundary dispute between two adjacent property owners. Appellant filed a small claims case which was later dismissed with prejudice. Appellant then filed the instant case seeking damages for the same incident in Superior Court. The Superior Court later dismissed the case under the doctrine of res judicata. Appellant then appealed the superior court's ruling. It appears that Plaintiff is seeking relief based on her inability to participate in the court proceedings due to a stroke and that due to her stroke she falls under the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA") and was not afforded the protection of the ADA. It also appears that Plaintiff is seeking relief for the failure of the court to grant a CR 60 motion.

#### II. COUNTER STATEMENT OF ISSUES

A. Whether the Superior Court and Court of Appeals failed to consider Plaintiff's stroke pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act?

#### III. COUNTER STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Appellant Muffin Anderson brought suit against her neighbors, Respondents Cale and Sarah Will. Appellant brought suit in small claims court in King County District Court on April 3, 2015 which was dismissed with prejudice on May 29, 2015. See Declaration of Kevin F. Smith ("Smith Decl."), Ex. A and B. Appellant then brought suit in the Superior Court on June 26, 2015 for the same incidents that had previously been dismissed with prejudice in the District Court. The Superior Court dismissed the action under the doctrine of res judicata on October 16, 2015.

A lant then filed a notice of appeal but a do pay a filing fee on October 28, 2015. See Smith Decl., Ex. C. Two days later she filed her first CR 60 motion, alleging that an illness precluded her involvement in ongoing litigation. See Smith Decl., Ex. D. This appeal was subsequently dismissed on November 24, 2015. Despite stating that her medical condition barred participating in litigation, Appellant filed her second CR 60(b)(9) motion on November 19, 2015 and was denied on December 8, 2015. See Smith Decl., Ex. E & F.

Appellant then filed a Motion to Vacate Prior Proceeding and Stay Case Pursuant to CR 60(b)(9), raising the same issues already rejected in the Court's December 8, 2015 order. See Smith Decl., Ex G. That motion was denied on February 10, 2016. Appellant filed two more Motions to Vacate and Stay Pursuant to CR 60(b)(1)(2) and (9) on February 29, 2016. These motions where denied on March 31, 2016. See Smith Decl., Ex. G.

Appellant then filed on March 14, 2016 another motion, raising the same arguments previously rejected by the court. See Smith Decl., Ex I.

On April 10, 2016 Appellant filed an additional motion and these motions were denied by the Court on July 19, 2016. See Smith Decl. Ex. K.

On April 19, 2016, Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal from the October 16, 2015 Order of Dismissal; also attaching four subsequent trial court orders denying Appellant's repeated CR 60 motions, dated October 30, 2015, December 8, 2015, February 10, 2016, and March 31, 2016; the Court ruled that the Appellant's appeal was untimely, but allowed her to file a Motion to Enlarge the Time to File a Notice of Appeal. See Smith Decl., Ex J. The Court noted that the Appellant had previously appealed the

October 2015 dismissal order; her prior appeal dismissed at Appellant's request on November 13, 2015.

On August 3, 2016, the Court denied Appellant's motion to enlarge the time to file a notice of appeal with regards to the trial court orders dated October 30, 2015, December 8, 2015, and February 10, 2016. On October 2, 2017 the Court of Appeals Affirmed the lower Court's ruling and ordered Appellant to pay Respondents' attorney fees for the appeal pursuant to RAP 18.9 (a), subject to their compliance with RAP 18.1(d). See Smith Decl., Ex. M.

Finally, Appellant brought the Proposed Petition for Review before this Honorable Court. Appellant has brought up, for the first time, that her rights were violated under the ADA and that the prior dismissals were improper. Although Appellant's Petition is unclear, it is assumed that she is referencing the October 16, 2015 dismissal under the theory of res judicata. Additionally, it is assumed that Appellant is asking this Honorable Court to review the Court of Appeals ruling on her appeal of the March 31 order denying Appellant's motions for relief under CR 60(b) and for a review under RAP 13.4 under the ADA.

#### IV. ARGUMENT

A. Whether the Superior Court and Court of Appeals failed to take into consideration Plaintiff's stroke pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act.

#### i. Under RAP 10.3

Although it is not entirely clear, it appears that Appellant is requesting this Court to review the Court of Appeals ruling of October 2, 2017 and the previous rulings of the lower courts that she was not afforded

her rights ler the ADA. This is the first time Ap ant has argued that her rights were violated pursuant to the ADA. The Appellant's Petition is not entirely clear how the Court of Appeals or the lower courts have violated the ADA or that she is even afforded the protection of the ADA in these court proceedings. Under RAP 10.3(a) Appellant is required to give a statement of the case and a valid argument and it is the contention of the Respondents that Appellant has failed to do so.

Appellant does not have a cognizable argument in her brief that the courts have violated her rights under the ADA. The Appellant merely states "The Americans Disabilities Act (1990)" in the middle of her argument without pointing to any specific instances of wrongdoing by the lower courts. In *Schmidt v. Cornerstone Invest.*, this Court stated that the Plaintiffs "failed to cite legal authority supporting their specific constitutional challenge." 115 Wn.2d 148, 795 P.2d 1143 (1990). Similarly to *Schmidt* Appellant has failed to cite legal authority supporting her specific challenge under the ADA. The *Schmidt* Court goes on to conclude that "without adequate, cogent argument and briefing, this court should not consider an issue on appeal." *Id.* citing *Saunders v. Lloyd's of London*, 113 Wn.2d 330, 345, 779 P.2d 249 (1989).

Here, Appellant has not shown how the Court of Appeals and lower courts violated her rights according to the ADA. She has failed to give this Court a valid argument that the lower courts have somehow violated her rights under the ADA. It is nearly impossible for Respondents to counter any of her arguments when there are no cognizable arguments in her Petition.

#### ii. Discretionary Review Under 13.4

Appellant also seems to base part of her argument under RAP 13.4.

Appellant again fails to adequately state the reasons why this Court should review under RAP 13.4.

Appellant references the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution, stating that she has been deprived of life, liberty, or property without due process. This is a misstatement of the Fourteenth Amendment. Respondents are not a "State" within the definition of the Fourteenth Amendment and, therefore, this argument is invalid. USCS Const. Amend. 14, , USCS Const. Amend. 14, § 1.

Next, she states that she has a constitutional right to a jury trial.

Again, it is impossible to understand how this applies. The only issue the Court of Appeals ruled on was her appeal of the March 31 order denying Appellant's motions for relief under CR 60(b).

Last, discretionary review is reserved for those few cases that meet one or more of the criteria of RAP 13.4 (b). Appellant has failed to give "concise statement of issues presented for review" pursuant to the rules and findings of this Court. *State v. Korum*, 157 Wn.2d 614, 620, 141 P.3d 13, 17 (2006). It is impossible to review this petition and to fully comprehend exactly what legal theories she is basing her arguments or what facts she believes are relevant in this case.

#### V. CONCLUSION

Respondents understand that it may be difficult to draft a Petition for Review, however, it is not the responsibility of the Respondents to guess

Appellan sues for review. Appellant merely repeated over and over again throughout this entire litigation process.

Appellant has failed to show how the lower courts and Court of Appeals violated her rights under the ADA; failed to show any criteria that would be under this Court's Discretionary Review pursuant to RAP 13.4; and has failed to show that her case is not frivolous. The Appellant provides no legitimate basis for review.